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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON 

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 

 

In the Matter of the Investigation of 

 

MVP MOVING AND STORAGE LLC 

 

For Compliance with WAC 480-15-560 

and WAC 480-15-570 
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  (Consolidated) 

 

  ORDER 02 
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 (Consolidated) 

 

ORDER 02 

 

ORDER IMPOSING SUSPENDED 

PENALTY 

 

 

In the Matter of the Penalty Assessment 

Against 

 

 

MVP MOVING AND STORAGE LLC  

 

 

 

In the amount of $6,100 

 

BACKGROUND 

1 On April 6, 2017, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

(Commission) entered Order 01, Order of Consolidation; Order Upgrading Safety Rating; 

Order Imposing and Suspending Penalties (Order 01). Order 01 required MVP Moving 

and Storage LLC (MVP Moving) to pay a $6,100 penalty for 61 violations of WAC 480-

15 and Tile 49 C.F.R., a $3,100 portion of which was suspended for two years 

conditioned on the Company (1) maintaining a conditional safety rating, (2) refraining 

from incurring repeat critical violations of WAC 480-15, and (3) paying the $3,000 

portion of the penalty that was not suspended within 10 days of the effective date of 

Order 01. 

2 Order 01 became effective on April 27, 2017. Accordingly, the $3,000 portion of the 

penalty that was not suspended was due no later than May 8, 2017. Commission records 

indicate that, to date, MVP Moving has not paid the $3,000 portion of the penalty as 

required, nor has the Company contacted Commission staff to request payment 

arrangements. 
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DISCUSSION 

3 We find that MVP Moving violated the conditions of Order 01 and impose the $3,100 

suspended portion of the penalty. The Company failed to pay the $3,000 portion of the 

penalty that was not suspended by May 8, 2017, as required. MVP Moving, therefore, has 

failed to fulfill one of the conditions under which the Commission suspended $3,100 of 

the assessed penalty, and that penalty amount is now due and payable. 

ORDER 

THE COMMISSION ORDERS THAT: 

4 (1) MVP Moving and Storage LLC has not complied with the conditions under which 

the Commission suspended $3,100 of the $6,100 penalty assessment. 

5 (2) The full $6,100 penalty is now due and payable. 

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective May 31, 2017. 

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RAYNE PEARSON 

Administrative Law Judge 


